
 

 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  August 22, 2022 
 
To:  Campus Community 
 
From:  Michael E. Spagna, Ph.D. 

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 
Subject: 2022-2023 Tenure and Promotions 
 
It is a pleasure to inform you that the following faculty members have been granted Tenure 
and/or Promotion for the Academic Year 2022-2023 by President Parham. Please join me in 
offering congratulations to these deserving faculty.  
 
TENURE AND PROMOTION TO ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR 
Dr. Antonia Boadi- Physics 
Dr. Parveen Chhetri- Earth Science and Geography 
Dr. Edward R. Curammeng- Teacher Education  
Dr. Yesenia Fernandez- Graduate Education 
Dr. Mara Lee Grayson- English  
Dr. Alireza Izaddoost- Computer Science 
Dr. Andrew Kalaidjian- English 
Dr. Kevin Montes- Psychology 
Dr. Devon Tsuno- Art and Design 
Dr. Zheng Yang- Public Administration 
Dr. Carolyn Yarnall- Mathematics 
Dr. Yi Wang- Mathematics  
 
  
TENURE AND PROMOTION TO FULL PROFESSOR 
Dr. Jennifer Lee Brandt- Women’s Studies  
 
 
PROMOTION TO FULL PROFESSOR 
Dr. Jose Martinez- Accounting, Finance and Economics   
Dr. Sharon Sharp- Communications 
Dr. Hakjoon Song- Accounting, Finance and Economics 
Dr. Rui Sun- Public Administration  
      


